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Director '

Arms Control Intelligence Staff
Central Intelligence Agency .
-Washington, D.C.

" Dear| \

25X1

Thank you for attending,on such short notice, our briefing with
ACDA Director Adelman on SALT compliance questions.

We have a number of questions relating to that briefing for
which we would appreciate written responses for our record.
Two of these questions are addressed exclusively to your staff.
For several others, we would like a coordinated ACDA/ACIS
response. ~

Again, thank you for your continuing responsiveness to this
Committee. ' : i

Sincerely, :

¢ Barry GoZ&Ii
-Chairman

Daniel Patrick Moynihan
Vice Chairman
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